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GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSI-8931-PA-299

Jason Voigt
Project Director — M6 Stage 1
Transport for NSW

Level 6, 201 Coward Street
Mascot, NSW 2020

05/11/2024

Subject: M6 Stage 1 — Out of Hours Works Community Consultation Report, June — August 2024
Dear Mr Voigt,

Thank you for submitting the Out of Hours Works Community Consultation Report, June — August
2024 (Rev00, dated 4 November 2024) to the Planning Secretary for information.

We have received and filed the document.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions
prevail.

Please make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
Infrastructure Management

Note: We have not conducted an assessment of the document and this letter does not imply our
satisfaction that it meets any statutory or approval requirements
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